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To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern lllinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 27, No. 3
February 6, 1996

MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Nancy Belck %A/’K‘Z/ M

SUBJECT:  Results of the SIUE Charitable Fund Drive - State and University. Employees
Combined Appeal

Here are the contributions on SIUE faculty and staff made to the 1995 fund drive.
I am happy to share these results, which represent a ten percent increase over last year.

Payroll Deduction ~ Cash &

Agency Pledges Check Totals
American Cancer Society $ 1,080.00 $ 183.50 $1,263.50
America's Charities 540.00 175.00 715.00
Black United Fund of Illinois 1,453.00 30.00 1,483.00
Combined Health Appeal 5,224.04 280.00 5,504.04
Earth Share 1,392.00 240.00 1,632.00
Environmental Fund of Illinois 449.04 35.00 484.04
Illinois Special Olympics 1,219.00 165.00 . 1,384.00
Illinois Women's Funding Federation 2,247.08 0 2,247.08
Independent Charities of America 792.00 90.00 882.00
International Service Agencies 2,900.00 0 2,900.00
Little City Foundation 1,012.00 40.00 1,052.00
Local Independent Charities 60.00 10.00 70.00
Public Interest Fund of Illinois 442.00 55.00 497.00
United Negro College Fund 4,687.00 238.50 4,925.50
United Way 17,348.08 985.00  18,333.08
Veteran's Protective League 749.00 50.00 799.00
TOTAL 41,594 .24 2,577.00 44,171.24

On behalf of those served by the 16 organizations, thanks go to the steering committee,
liaisons, and to all who contributed.
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